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May 31, 2019 

The Honorable Jesse M. Furman 

United States District Court for the 

Southern District of New York 

500 Pearl Street 

New York, NY 10007 

Re: In re: GM LLC Ignition Switch Litig., 14-MD-2543 (JMF) 

Dear Judge Furman: 

Lead Counsel for plaintiffs and counsel for New GM write jointly regarding the next status 

conference.  On May 8, 2019, the Court endorsed the parties’ joint letter of the same date and set 

the next status conference for Thursday, June 27, 2019 at 9:30 a.m. EDT.  (Docket No. 6754.)  On 

May 13, Lead Counsel for plaintiffs contacted the Court and requested that the Court reschedule 

the status conference due to a personal conflict.  New GM does not oppose Lead Counsel’s request. 

Pursuant to the Court’s direction, the parties have met and conferred and are available for 

a status conference on August 13-15.  The parties will of course make themselves available sooner 

should the Court set a hearing on the summary judgment, class certification, or (as requested by 

New GM) Daubert motions.     

Respectfully submitted, 

/s/ Richard C. Godfrey, P.C. 

/s/ Andrew B. Bloomer, P.C. 

Counsel for Defendant General Motors LLC 

cc: Counsel of Record The conference is  hereby adjourned to August 15, 
2019, at 9:30 a.m. Counsel shall promptly update 
the MDL website accordingly.  SO ORDERED.

_________________________________________ 

June 3, 2019  
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